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Mastercreation TFS

From: Jayesh Deherkar
Sent: 16 May 2024 16:44
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Anil Nayak; Deepak Pisal
Subject: FW: Query invoice 
Attachments: AA060224026116R_RC21022024 (HARYANA).pdf

Hi, 
 
Kindly create the order id code. 
 

TFSDPL2022235023 Waknaghat 06-May-24 BRTI24-001731 78492 V0000540 Bikanervala Private Limited  Being Purchase invoice WKH GST certificate require-06 GST code 
 
Regards, 
Jayesh  
 

From: Waknaghat Store <waknaghat.store@travelfoodservices.com>       
Sent: 16 May 2024 14:08 
To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Query invoice  
 
FYI 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Manish   

From: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 15 May 2024 18:04 
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To: Waknaghat Store <waknaghat.store@travelfoodservices.com>; Pratap Singh <pratap.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Query invoice  
  
Hi, 
  
Please check the below invoice query. 
  

TFSDPL2022235023 Waknaghat 06-May-24 BRTI24-001731 78492 V0000540 Bikanervala Private Limited  Being Purchase invoice WKH GST certificate require-06 GST code 
TFSDPL2022235024 Waknaghat 06-May-24 BS0300002129 1738 V0000382 Jubilant FoodWorks Ltd. Being Purchase invoice WKH 2nd Stamp Missing 
TFSDPL2022235025 Waknaghat 06-May-24 PB2020002393 20720 V0000382 Jubilant FoodWorks Ltd. Being Purchase invoice WKH 2nd Stamp Missing 
TFSDPL2022235028 Waknaghat 13-Nov-23 BS0300011674 139 V0000382 Jubilant FoodWorks Ltd. Being Purchase invoice WKH 2nd Stamp Missing 
TFSDPL2022235030 Waknaghat 13-Nov-23 BS0300011673 1891 V0000382 Jubilant FoodWorks Ltd. Being Purchase invoice WKH 2nd Stamp Missing 
TFSDPL2022235031 Waknaghat 05-May-24 81 9250 V0000596 ND kala Amb HP Gas Agency Being Purchase invoice WKH 2nd Stamp Missing 

  
  
Regards, 
Jayesh  
  


